

The University of Maine DigitalCommons@UMaine

Finding Aids

Special Collections

2020

Department of Chemistry (University of Maine) Records

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids

Part of the Education Commons

Recommended Citation

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine, "Department of Chemistry (University of Maine) Records" (2020). *Finding Aids.* Number 475. https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids/475

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Special Collections at DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact Special Collections, Fogler Library, 207-581-1686 or um.library.spc@maine.edu.



Department Of Chemistry (University Of Maine) Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on December 24, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729 URL: <u>http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	. 3
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	. 5
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	. 7
Administrative Records	7
Curriculum, Teaching & Faculty Publication Records	13
Graduate & PhD. Program Records	17
Research Grant Records	18
Equipment, Facilities & Supplies Management Records	20

Summary Information

Repository:	Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives
Creator:	University of Maine. Department of Chemistry
Title: ID:	Academic Affairs. Dean Of The College Of Liberal Arts And Sciences. Department Of Chemistry (University Of Maine) Records UA RG 0006.003.003
Date [inclusive]:	1930-1992
Date [bulk]:	1960-1980
Physical Description:	6 boxes
Physical Description:	1 box Half size box
Physical Description:	1 box Quarter size box
Language of the Material:	English .

Preferred Citation

University of Maine. Department Of Chemistry Records, UA RG 0006.003.003, [Box No.], [Folder No.], Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department, University of Maine, Orono, Maine.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

The University of Maine Department of Chemistry offers both undergraduate and graduate programs in chemistry, including a Ph.D. program whose establishment is documented in these records. The Department is housed in Aubert Hall which was constructed in 1914 and named in honor of the first University of Maine chemistry professor, Professor Albert Aubert, who came to the University of Maine in 1874, and departed in 1909.

The majority of the records were created during the tenures of John William Beamesderfer (1952-1964) and James Langdon Wolfhagen (1964-1976) as chairs of the Department of Chemistry. There is also material from during the tenures of Charles Andrew Brautlecht (1919-1935), Wilber Elmore Bradt (1936-1941), Irwin Bruce Douglass (1941-1952), and Raymond C. Fort (1985-1991).

The Department has successfully applied for a number of research grants. This record group has material on proposals to the National Science Foundation for grants to fund the purchase of research instruments and the renovation of Aubert Hall.

There is material in the record group regarding the American Chemical Society which had its headquarters at Orono. Some students in the Department of Chemistry were members.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The folders mainly contain textual material, but there are some photographs and plans of Aubert Hall.

The series Administrative Record contains various records regarding the administration of the Department of Chemistry, College of Engineering and Science, and more generally the University of Maine information. Includes: annual reports, budgets, American Chemical Society accreditation material, faculty, staff, and various committee meeting material, missions and goals, reviews, material on the appointment of Department chairs, and conference material.

The series Curriculum, Teaching & Faculty Publication Records contains details of courses approved, course outlines, curriculums, policies, blank examination papers, orientation information, various departmental statistics regarding teaching and enrolment, and faculty publications.

The series Graduate & PhD. Program Records contains details of various reviews of the Department's Graduate and PhD. Programs, information of graduate assistant stipends, blank examination papers, Graduate Committee meeting material, and publicity material.

The series Research Grant Records contains various grant proposals submitted by the Department of Chemistry, including both successful and unsuccessful awards. Includes proposals, reports, supporting material, and correspondence.

The series Equipment, Facilities & Supplies Management Records includes various information regarding Aubert Hall, where the Department is housed, including its renovations, various laboratories, equipment procedures, and supply orders.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The Records Group is broken down intellectually into the following record series: 1. Administrative Records, 2. Curriculum, Teaching & Faculty Publication Records, 3. Graduate & PhD. Program Records, 4. Research Grant Records, and 5. Equipment, Facilities & Supplies Records.

Physically the records are arranged by subject. Material on the same subject was merged where necessary and rehoused into archival quality storage.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729 URL: <u>http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll</u>

Accruals

Accruals from the University of Maine Department of Chemistry are anticipated.

Appraisal

The processing archivist appraised the records and destroyed duplicate copies of items and material already housed in other records groups, particularly relating to the Graduate School. Material not considered appropriate for permanent retention in Fogler Library's Special Collections were destroyed, including: employment records, student examinations, and supporting financial information.

Conditions Governing Access

Kept at Fogler Library's offsite storage facility. One week's notice required for retrieval. Personal identifiable and legally protected information will be redacted before release.

Conditions Governing Use

Information on literary rights available in the repository.

Processing Information

Processed by Matthew Revitt, December 2019, Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department. Processing involved a collection survey and intellectual arrangement into series and the creation of this finding aid. Material was rehoused into appropriate archival containers and the boxes and folders numbered and titled using information from ArchivesSpace.

Space saving made from destroying duplicate copies of and material not appropriate for long-term preservation and grouping material on the same subject meant the contents of the boxes could be assimilated into 6 full size boxes and 2 smaller boxes, instead of the original 14 boxes.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

There are records regarding the Department of Chemistry in the record groups Raymond H. Fogler Library Records, UA RG 0006.012.001, Office of the President, UA RG 0004, Office Of Vice President Of Academic Affairs & Provost Records, UA RG 0006.001, and Board of Trustee Records, UA RG 0002.002. There is a record group for the papers of past chair of the Department Irwin Bruce Douglass, UA RG 0011.010.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Chemistry -- Study and teaching
- Chemistry -- Research
- Minutes
- Agendas
- Annual reports
- Official reports
- Site plans
- Correspondence

.....

- Budgets
- Administrative records
- University of Maine -- Graduate work
- University of Maine -- Finance
- University of Maine -- Research grants
- Property records

Collection Inventory

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Dept. Of Chemistry Annual Reports , 1974-1980	Box 1	Folder 1a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Scope and Contents		
Includes reports for both the Chemistry Department and College of Engineering and Science.		
Dept. Of Chemistry Annual Reports , 1975-1985	Box 1	Folder 1b
Scope and Contents		
Includes College of Engineering & Science Annual Reports.		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Reports, 1977-1982	Box 1	Folder 2a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Reports, 1977-1982	Box 1	Folder 2b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Accreditation , 1977-1982	Box 1	Folder 2c
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Accreditation, 1981	Box 1	Folder 2d
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Report, 1981-1982	Box 1	Folder 2e
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Meeting, 1976	Box 1	Folder 2f

Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Student Affiliate Membership , 1971-1974	Box 1	Folder 2g
Dept. Of Chemistry American Chemical Society - Accreditation Visit, 1954-1959	Box 1	Folder 2h
Dept. Of Chemistry Arts & Sciences, College - Development Plan, 1975-1980	Box 1	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Arts & Sciences, College - Requirements & Registration Material, 1968 & 1971	Box 1	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1959-1970	Box 1	Folder 6a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 6b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1971-1973	Box 1	Folder 6c
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 6d
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 6e
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1974-1975	Box 1	Folder 6f
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1975-1976	Box 1	Folder 6g
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 6h
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 6i
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1977-1979	Box 1	Folder 6j
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1980-1981	Box 1	Folder 6k
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1981-1982	Box 1	Folder 6l
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1982-1983	Box 1	Folder 6m
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1983-1984	Box 1	Folder 6n
Dept. Of Chemistry Budgets, 1984-1985	Box 1	Folder 60

Dept. Of Chemistry -- Budget Summary, 1979-1984

Department Of Chemistry (University Of Maine) Records

	Box 1	Folder 6p	
Dept. Of Chemistry Budget (Equipment), 1970-1972	Box 1	Folder 6q	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Budget, 1935-1947	Box 1	Folder 6r	
Dept. Of Chemistry Budget - Correspondence & Purchases, 1941-1950	Box 1	Folder 6s	
Dept. Of Chemistry Department Meeting Minutes, 1970-1975 (Incomplete)	Box 2	Folder 1a	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Scope and Contents			
Includes both Chemistry Department and College of Engineering and Science minutes.			
Dept. Of Chemistry Department Meeting Minutes, 1976-1984 (Incomplete)	Box 2	Folder 1b	
Scope and Contents			
Includes both Chemistry Department and College of Engineering and Science minutes.			
Dept. Of Chemistry Department Overviews & Assessments, 1948-1984	Box 2	Folder 2	
Dept. Of Chemistry Mission & Goals , 1969-1984	Box 2	Folder 11	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Scope and Contents			
Includes both the Chemistry Department and College Of Technology.			
Dept. Of Chemistry Physics & Astronomy Dept. Development Plan, 1976	Box 2	Folder 14	
Dept. Of Chemistry Personnel - Directives, 1969-1976	Box 2	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Personnel Issues, 1977	Box 2	Folder 16	
Dept. Of Chemistry Promotion & Tenure Guidelines And Forms, 1970-1981	Box 2	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Pulp & Paper Foundation - Scholarship Committee, 1975-1977	Box 2	Folder 18	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Shirley (David A.) Atomic Energy Award, 1972	Box 2	Folder 21	

Dept. Of Chemistry UMaine Educational Policy Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1975-1976	Box 2	Folder 28	
Dept. Of Chemistry Users Group, 1976-1977	Box 2	Folder 29	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry University Of Maine System Chemistry Conferences , 1977 & 1982	Box 2	Folder 30	
Dept. Of Chemistry Weigang (Oscar E.) Litigation , 1984	Box 2	Folder 31	
Dept. Of Chemistry Women In Chemistry - Careers Flier	Box 2	Folder 32	
Dept. Of Chemistry Cooperative Education Program, 1978 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 4	
Dept. Of Chemistry Woodbrey (James C.) Nomination For Outstanding Industrail Scientist, 1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 6	
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Sciences - Meeting Material & Memorandums, 1989-1990	Box 3	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Search For Chair, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Consultant's Report, 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 19	
Dept. Of Chemistry Calorimetry & Thermodynamics International Conference - Lunch Cards, 1971	Box 3	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Financial Situation, 1978	Box 3	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Comprehensive Assistance To Undergraduate Science Education (CAUSE) Program, 1979	Box 4	Folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Self Review Of The College Of Engineering And Science, 1981	Box 4	Folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Balances	Box 4	Folder 6	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry S.D. Warren Company, 1950-1956	Box 4	Folder 7	

Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Technology Curriculum Committee, 1971-1973	Box 4	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Technology - Administrative Committee Meetings, 1971-1975	Box 4	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry UMaine Reorganization, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 11
Dept. Of Chemistry Wolfhagen Political Letters, 1971-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 13
Dept. Of Chemistry Salary Study Committee, 1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 14
	Dan 4	Eslies 15
Dept. Of Chemistry Short Courses & Summer Sessions, 1976-1977	Box 4	Folder 15
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Survey Of Chemical Departments, 1968-1971	Box 4	Folder 17
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Industry - Service 144 Projects, 1977	Box 4	Folder 26
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chairperson Appointment, 1978	Box 4	Folder 31
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chairperson - College Of Engineering And Science, 1978-1979	Box 4	Folder 32
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Engineering And Science - Executive Committee, 1981-1982	Box 4	Folder 35a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Engineering And Science - Executive Committee, 1982-1983	Box 4	Folder 35b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Engineering And Science - Executive Committee, 1983-1984	Box 4	Folder 35c
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Engineering And Science - Executive Committee, 1984-1985	Box 4	Folder 35d

Dept. Of Chemistry Faculty Liaison Council, 1974-1975	Box 4	Folder 36
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Objectives, 1978-1979	Box 4	Folder 24
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Publicity, 1978-1979	Box 4	Folder 25
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Budget Information, 1947-1959	Box 5	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Self Study, 1973-1981	Box 6	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College Of Engineering & Science - Self Study, 1981	Box 6	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Faculty Position Reallocation, 1975	Box 6	Folder 16
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry College & Department Communications, 1936-1952	Box 6	Folder 18
Dept. Of Chemistry Dept. Heads Selection, 1969	Box 6	Folder 24
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Study Wages, 1969	Box 6	Folder 26
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Library, 1953-1964	Box 6	Folder 28
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry University Of Maine In Portland - Elected Faculty Committee, 1966-1967	Box 6	Folder 29
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Policy Advisory Committee, 1975-1977	Box 6	Folder 31a
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Contact archivist before release.		
Dept. Of Chemistry Policy Advisory Committee, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 31b
Conditions Governing Access:	-	

Conditions Governing Access

Contact archivist before release.

Dept. Of Chemistry Policy Advisory Committee, 1980	Box 6	Folder 31c	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Contact archivist before release.			
Dept. Of Chemistry Policy Advisory Committee, 1981-1986 (Incomplete)	Box 6	Folder 31d	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Contact archivist before release.			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Curriculum, Teaching & Faculty Publication Records , 1933-1991, (1960-1980)

Title/Description	Instances		
Dept. Of Chemistry Catalog Material & Course Approvals, 1968-1974	Box 1	Folder 7	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Course Information, 1970-1975	Box 1	Folder 9	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Course Outlines, 1967-1987	Box 1	Folder 10	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Course & Staff Evaluations By Students, 1973-1974	Box 1	Folder 11	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Curricula, Specimen	Box 1	Folder 12	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Curriculum - Courses Approved, 1973	Box 1	Folder 13	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Curriculum Plans , 1969-1976	Box 1	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Curriculum Revision Committee - Report	Box 1	Folder 15	

Dept. Of Chemistry Examinations , 1933-1935	Box 2	Folder 5
Dept. Of Chemistry Orientation (Freshman), 1973-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 13
Dept. Of Chemistry Faculty & Student Research, Publications, Service & Seminars, 1948-1979	Box 2	Folder 19
Dept. Of Chemistry Sabbatical Leave Reports, 1977-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 20
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Summary Of Chemistry Graduates, 1965-1970	Box 2	Folder 22
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Student Credit & Contact Hours, 1971-1972 & 1973	Box 2	Folder 23
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Class Counts & Enrollment , 1970-1984	Box 2	Folder 24
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Preregistration Requests & Predicted Class Counts, 1974-1975	Box 2	Folder 25a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Preregistration Requests & Predicted Class Counts, 1972-1975	Box 2	Folder 25b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Statistics - Registration (UMaine), 1967-1972	Box 2	Folder 26
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Teaching Activities Of University Of Maine Faculty, 1977	Box 2	Folder 27a
Dept. Of Chemistry Teaching Assignments, 1964-1986 (Incomplete)	Box 2	Folder 27b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Teaching Loads, 1964-1978	Box 2	Folder 27c
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Workloads, Faculty (Policy), 1971-1974	Box 2	Folder 33
Dept. Of Chemistry Calorimetry Conferences, 1970-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 7
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 112 - Examinations, 1986-1988	Box 3	Folder 8

Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 169-1970 - Examinations, 1976 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 9
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 171 - Lab Instructions	Box 3	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 114 - Examinations, 1984 & 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 11
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Examination Papers, 1948-1965	Box 3	Folder 20
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 171 - Grade Distributions, 1961-1970	Box 3	Folder 23
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Course Outlines, 1967	Box 3	Folder 24
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Report On Teaching Loads, 1967	Box 3	Folder 25
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Visiting Scientist Program, 1961-1967	Box 4	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Summer Session, 1968-1975	Box 4	Folder 18
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Handbooks For Teaching Assistants, 1952	Box 4	Folder 19
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 113 - Final Examination, 1988	Box 4	Folder 20
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry Curriculum - Birth of Chemistry 11 & 13, 1968?	Box 4	Folder 21
Physical Description: 1 folder		
	Box 4	Folder 33
Dept. Of Chemistry Curriculum, 1978-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	DUX 4	
Dept. Of Chemistry Faculty Activity Analysis, 1976-1977	Box 4	Folder 34
Physical Description: 1 folder	DUA 4	
	Box 4	Folder 37a
Dept. Of Chemistry Comprehensive & Qualifying Examination Papers, 1958-1967	DUA 4	1 UIUCI 3/a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Comprehensive & Qualifying Examination Papers, 1968-1976	Box 4	Folder 37b

Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 2 - Examinations, 1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 6
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 164 - Course Outline & Examinations, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 7
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 140 - Laboratory Schedule & Examinations, 1970 & 1973	Box 5	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Physical Chemistry 172 - Course Outlines, Examinations & Schedules, 1969-1970	Box 5	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 13-14 - Syllabus & Course Outlines, 1972-1979	Box 5	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 11 - Schedule & Outlines, 1978 & 1980	Box 5	Folder 11
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry 1Cht - Schedule, 1979	Box 5	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemistry 161 - Outines, 1971	Box 5	Folder 13
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Bentley (Michael D.) Publications, 1970-1979	Box 5	Folder 14
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Bentley (Michael D.) Publications, 1970-1979	Box 5	Folder 15
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Patterson (Howard H.) Publications, 1977-1979	Box 5	Folder 16
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Bogan (Edgar Junior) Publications, 1942-1956	Box 5	Folder 17
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Douglass (Irwin B.) Publications, 1950-1964	Box 5	Folder 18
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Braunstein (Jerry) Publications, 1963-1969	Box 5	Folder 19

Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Dunlap (Robert D.) Publications, 1958-1966	Box 5	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Russ (C.R.) Publications, 1966	Box 5	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Beamesderfer (John W.) Publications, 1952	Box 5	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Green (Brian) Publication, 1965 & 1966	Box 5	Folder 23	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Technical College - Grade Membership In Ch1 & Ch2, 1967-1968	Box 6	Folder 27	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Chemical Data For Exams	Box 6	Folder 30	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Graduate & PhD. Program Records, 1956-1989

Title/Description	Instances	
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Program Reviews, 1957-1975 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 6
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Program - Reference Material, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 7
Dept. Of Chemistry PhD. Program Proposal, 1956-1959 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 8
Dept. Of Chemistry PhD. Program Suspension, 1977	Box 2	Folder 9
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Assistant Stipends (Surveys), 1971-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 10
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Examination Papers , 1957-1959	Box 2	Folder 11
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Committee - Meeting Material, 1980-1983	Box 3	Folder 1

Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Committee - Meeting Material, 1975-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 2
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Committee - Meeting Material, 1957-1974 (Incomplete) <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 3
Dept. Of Chemistry Graduate Study In Chemistry - Brochure, 1980s? <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 38

^ Return to Table of Contents

Research Grant Records, 1954-1990, (1960-1980)

Title/Description	Instances	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Participation In Physics For Undergraduate Students, 1976	Box 2	Folder 12
Dept. Of Chemistry Computation And Data Acquisition Systems Of Undergraduate Chemistry - Grant Application, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 16
Dept. Of Chemistry Data Acquisition Systems For The Physical Chemistry Laboratory - Grant Proposal, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 17
Dept. Of Chemistry DOD-University Research Instrumentation Program <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 1
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Questionnaires & Surveys, 1968-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 4
Dept. Of Chemistry Proposal To Research Corporation, 1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 12
Dept. Of Chemistry Alfred Sloane Foundation, 1968-1971 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 16
Dept. Of Chemistry Grant Proposals, 1978-1979 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 22
Dept. Of Chemistry Scientific Instrument Grants (UMaine), 1970-1976	Box 6	Folder 1

Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Science Foundation -Box 6 Folder 2 Experimental Program To Stimulate Competitive Research In Maine, 1979 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- UMaine Research & Book Fund, 1979 Box 6 Folder 3 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Science Foundation -Box 6 Folder 4 Computerized Gas Chromatographic Mass Spectrometer, 1980-1984 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- Experimental Program To Stimulate Box 6 Folder 5 Competitive Research (EPSCOR/ASPA), 1979 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- EPA Acid Precipitation Program - Grant Box 6 Folder 8 Proposal, 1982 Physical Description: 1 folder Box 6 Folder 9 Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Science Foundation - Summer Institute, 1958-1966 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 10 Dept. Of Chemistry -- AEC Grant, 1960 Box 6 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 11 Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Institutes Of Health - Aubert Box 6 Expansion Grant For Health Related Work, 1958 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- Title VI - Instructional Equipment Grant, Box 6 Folder 13 1968-1972 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 14 Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Science Foundation - Graduate Box 6 Traineeship Program, 1964-1972 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- Undergraduate Research Participation -Box 6 Folder 17 Proposal, 1970-1972 Physical Description: 1 folder Dept. Of Chemistry -- American Cancer Society - Grant Proposal, Box 6 Folder 19 1976 Folder 20 Dept. Of Chemistry -- Office Of Water Research And Technology Box 6 - Chromium Grant Proposal, 1977-1978 Dept. Of Chemistry -- National Science Foundation - Ionic Box 6 Folder 21 Solution Grant Proposal, 1977

Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Square Planar Complexes Grant Proposal, 1977	Box 6	Folder 22	
Dept. Of Chemistry Coe Research Fund, 1965-1970	Box 6	Folder 23a	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry Coe Research Fund - Applications , 1964-1966	Box 6	Folder 23b	
Dept. Of Chemistry Coe Research Fund - Committee, 1954-1965	Box 6	Folder 23c	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1963	Box 7	Folder 1b	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1962-1963	Box 7	Folder 1a	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1964-1965	Box 7	Folder 1c	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1966-1967	Box 7	Folder 1d	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1968	Box 7	Folder 1e	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1969	Box 7	Folder 1f	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1970	Box 7	Folder 1g	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1971	Box 7	Folder 1h	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1972	Box 7	Folder 1i	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1973	Box 7	Folder 1j	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1974-1975	Box 8	Folder 1a	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1977	Box 8	Folder 1b	
Dept. Of Chemistry National Science Foundation - Research Instrumental Improvement Grants, 1978-1981	Box 8	Folder 1c	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Equipment, Facilities & Supplies Management Records, 1937-1992, (1960-1980)

Physical Description: 26 Folders		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dept. Of Chemistry Aubert Hall Property, 1967-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 5
Dept. Of Chemistry Computer Needs, 1984?	Box 1	Folder 8
Dept. Of Chemistry Edwards Chemical Instruments Center, 1981-1983	Box 2	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Equipment , 1966-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 4
Dept. Of Chemistry Physical Chemistry Lab, 1985-1990? Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 12
Dept. Of Chemistry Physical Chemical Laboratory, 1971-1972? Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 5
Dept. Of Chemistry DuPont Chemical Order, 1991-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 13
Dept. Of Chemistry IBM Specifications For Oil Cart, 1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 18
Dept. Of Chemistry Detergents <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 5
Dept. Of Chemistry Organic Laboratory, 1978 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 23
Dept. Of Chemistry Liquid Nitrogen , 1976-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 27
Dept. Of Chemistry Laboratory Fees, 1978-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 28
Dept. Of Chemistry Glass Shop, 1978-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 29
Dept. Of Chemistry Glass Shop, 1978-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 30
Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee - Aubert Project - Unfinished Jobs, 1966-1978	Box 5	Folder 1a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee - Aubert Project, 1966-1972	Box 5	Folder 1b

Department Of Chemistry (University Of Maine) Records

Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee , 1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 1c
Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee - Aubert Project - Moveable Equipment, 1937-1968	Box 5	Folder 1d
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee - Aubert Project - Title I Application, 1965-1966	Box 5	Folder 1e
Dept. Of Chemistry Space Committee - Aubert Project - Title II Application, 1966-1970	Box 5	Folder 1f
Dept. Of Chemistry Construction Projects, 1961-1963	Box 5	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Constant Temperature Room, 1968-1969	Box 5	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Building - Maintenance & Alterations, 1956-1968	Box 5	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Storeroom Procedure Directives, 1953-1961	Box 6	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Microbalance Directions For Use, 1964-1965	Box 6	Folder 15
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Dept. Of Chemistry Disposal Of The Elms, 1961	Box 6	Folder 25
Physical Description: 1 folder		

Physical Description: 1 folder

^ Return to Table of Contents